Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Fleet Safety <fleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 5:25 PM

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman

Subject: Re: SHC8154B & SBS8929U on 5/7/20; our ref: MCT20070057
Hi Dhanya

Accident should be 5/7/20 as our taxi was towed from the location to workshop on the same day based on
towing chit.

Hannah Lim

Fleet Safety Department
Hotline Contact No: 6550 8768
ComfortDelGro Taxi

#ComfortUnited, Together We Can Overcome
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From: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 4:10 PM

To: Fleet Safety <fleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SHC8154B & SBS8929U on 5/7/20; our ref: MCT20070057

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Dear Fleet safety,

Kindly let us know the DOA for the above mentioned accident please.



Best Regards

Déhanya

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Fax: 6224 4174
Extn:215
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 3:23 pm

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SHC8154B & SBS8929U on 5/7/20; our ref: MCT20070057

Dear Dhanya,

Please refer attached.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Dhanya B.Purushothaman [mailto:Dhanya@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 3:22 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHC8154B & SBS8929U on 5/7/20; our ref: MCT20070057

Dear Veron,
Kindly forward thr report which you received please.

Regards
Dhanya

———————— Original message --------
From: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen @lkkauto.com>
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Date: 7/20/20 3:20 PM (GMT+08:00)
To: "Dhanya B.Purushothaman" <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: SHC8154B & SBS8929U on 5/7/20; our ref: MCT20070057

Dear Dhanya,
Thank you for the email.

Just to clarify on the DOA, | have received a copy of TP GIA DOA 6.7.20.

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
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 3:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SHC8154B & SBS8929U on 5/7/20; our ref: MCT20070057

Dear Veron,

We just spoke,

Both the SAS reports mentions the DOA as 5/7/2020.
Is there any difference?

Best Regards

Dhanya

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04-02 I0B Building

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Fax: 6224 4174

Extn:215
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that
any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any
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manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or
accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may
arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.

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

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to
print this only if necessary.

CityCab Pte Ltd Registration No. 199502839G

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199303821R]



